02/07/2025, 10:55 Gmail - Re: Re: Order-Justec-20250620001

M Gma" Cathy Green <viamed.cathy.green@gmail.com>

Re: Re: Order-Justec-20250620001

1 message

tracy.wang@)justec.cn <tracy.wang@justec.cn> 2 July 2025 at 10:30
To: Cathy Green <cathy.green@viamed.co.uk>

Hello Cathy,

The date Code for the UFO sensors is E5 May 2025
The manufacture date for the R-23V will be April 2025,

---Please send 10pcs UFO 130-2 sensors (with boxes) and 100pcs R-23V sensors(without boxes) to us
first,thanks.

Best Regards,
Tracy

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.
2F,Building 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054

TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

From: Cathy Green

Date: 2025-07-02 16:54

To: tracy.wang@justec.cn

Subject: Re: Re: Order-Justec-20250620001

Dear Tracy

The date Code for the UFO sensors is E5 May 2025

Kind Regards
Cathy Green

On Wed, 2 Jul 2025 at 09:49, tracy.wang@justec.cn <tracy.wang@)justec.cn> wrote:
Hello Cathy,

What's the manufacture date of the 30 x 0110081 UFO 130-2 O/N:202505280017

Best Regards,
Tracy

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.
2F Building 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054

TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

From: Cathy Green
Date: 2025-07-02 15:57
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

On Wed, 2 Jul 2025 at 08:23, tracy.wang@)justec.cn <tracy.wang@justec.cn> wrote:
Hello Cathy,

Thanks for your information. Could you please tell what's the manufacture date of the first 100pcs
R-23V sensors?

Best Regards,
Tracy

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.
2F Building 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054

TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

From: Cathy Green

Date: 2025-07-02 15:00

To: tracy.wang@justec.cn

Subject: Re: Order-Justec-20250620001

Dear Tracy
Good Morning. | was going to email you today about them and to see if you want the

remaining UFQO's that we have saved for you. | was planning in shipping the R-23V
today/ tomorrow.

Kind Regards
Cathy Green

On Wed, 2 Jul 2025 at 04:43, tracy.wang@)justec.cn <tracy.wang@)justec.cn> wrote:
Hello Cathy,

Good morning.

Could you please tell when will the first 100pcs R-23V without boxes been shipped
out?

Best Regards,
Tracy

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.
2FBuilding 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054

TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

From: tracy.wang@justec.cn

Date: 2025-06-20 17:45

To: Cathy Green

Subject: Order-Justec-20250620001

Hello Cathy,
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Gmail - Re: Re: Order-Justec-20250620001

Please find attached our new order of 200pcs R-23V oxygen sensor
without boxes.

We need them in two batches:

@ Please ship 100pcs R-23V without boxes to us in early July 2025.

The date of manufacture need to be March 2025 or April 2025.

@ Please ship the balance 100pcs R-23V without boxes to us in end

September 2025. The date of manufacture need to be April 2025 or May 2025.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Tracy

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.

2F Building 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,
518054

TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

From: Cathy Green

Date: 2025-06-20 16:47

To: tracy.wang@justec.cn
Subject: Re: Re: Back Orders

Dear Tracy

Thank you for your email. Sorry for the late reply, | was out of the
office yesterday.

| have spoken to my manger this morning, and we can do the split
shipment of July and September for this order.

Kind Regards
Cathy Green

On Thu, 19 Jun 2025 at 02:59, tracy.wang@)justec.cn
<tracy.wang@)justec.cn> wrote:
Hello Cathy,

Can you ship 200pcs R-23V in two batches? It is expected that we
need 100pcs in July and the balance 100pcs in September.

Best Regards,
Tracy

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.

2F,Building 64,Majialong Industry

Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China, 518054

TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933
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From: Cathy Green

Date: 2025-06-18 20:53
To: tracy.wang@)justec.cn
Subject: Re: Back Orders

Dear Tracy

Thank you for your email in regards to R-23V oxygen
sensor , for one complete shipment only of these sensors
the cost would be 32USD per sensor.

Kind Regards
Cathy Green

On Wed, 18 Jun 2025 at 09:33, tracy.wang@)justec.cn
<tracy.wang@)justec.cn> wrote:
Hello Cathy,

Thanks for your updates, please ship the following items
to us first,thanks.
« 9x0110081 UFO 130-2 O/N:
20250318001
« 50x0110023 R-23V O/N:
20250123001-2

« 25x0110022 R-22Med O/N
:20250403001

Btw, we plan to order 200pcs R-23V (without boxes), is

the unit price still USD32.00?
Looking forward to your reply.

Best Regards,
Tracy

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.

2FBuilding 64,Majialong Industry

Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China, 518054

TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-
26068933

From: Cathy Green
Date: 2025-06-18 15:32
To: tracy.wang
Subject: Back Orders

Dear Tracy
Good Morning.

| am pleased to let you know that we have your
back orders in stock.

25x 0110022 R-22Med O/N :20250403001
50 x 0110023 R-23V O/N: 20250123001-2
9 x 0110081 UFO 130-2 O/N: 20250318001
30 x 0110081 UFO 130-2 O/N:20250528001

Would you like all of your orders shipped out this
week.

Kind regards

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=274bfadeac&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1835440783196216512%7Cmsg-f:1836527033452288...

417


mailto:cathy.green@viamed.co.uk
mailto:tracy.wang@justec.cn
mailto:tracy.wang@justec.cn
mailto:tracy.wang@justec.cn
mailto:cathy.green@viamed.co.uk
mailto:tracy.wang@justec.cn

02/07/2025, 10:55

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=274bfadeac&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1835440783196216512%7Cmsg-f:1836527033452288...

Gmail - Re: Re: Order-Justec-20250620001

Cathy Green
Goods Out / Stock Control Supervisor
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: cathy.green@viamed.co.uk
Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at
www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and
may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to
this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution or any action
taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or
would like to be removed from our mailing list,
please reply with delete in the subject line or call
44 (0)1535 634542

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

The information in this email is confidential and may be
legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email
by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like
to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete
in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542
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

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone
else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it,
is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be
removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject
line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

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

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is
unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action
taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our
mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

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

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list,
please reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542
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